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MEETING DATE: December 16th, 2025  
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jesse Wilson 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution to ratify the acceptance of the US Department of 

Justice Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Rural 
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and 
Stalking Program in the amount of $500,000 for the period of 
October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2028, and authorizing 
the District Attorney, or their designee(s), to execute all required 
grant documents, and directing the Auditor-Controller to amend 
the District Attorney fiscal year 2025/26 budget. (4/5 Affirmative 
vote required)  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Adopt the Resolution. 
 
FUNDING:  
The award amount is $500,000 from October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2028. 
Program funds will be deposited into the District Attorney’s Victim Witness fiscal year 
2025/26 budget. No county general fund match is required. A budget amendment is 
needed as this is a new award.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District Attorney’s Office has been awarded and accepted the Rural Domestic 

Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Program (Rural Program) to 

enhance the safety of rural victims of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, 

and stalking by supporting projects uniquely designed to address and prevent these 

crimes in rural areas. This program supports cooperative efforts among law enforcement 

officers, prosecutors, victim service providers, and other community partners to 

investigate and prosecute sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking; 

treatment, advocacy, counseling, legal assistance, or other victim services for victims in 

rural communities; or programs addressing sexual assault. It is funded through the US 

Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Women. 
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